444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

January 19, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President
SUBJECT: Quarterly Fund Summaries and Classifications

Item Description:
This item is to provide the Board a brief description of the various funds maintained by
the College, along with their summary balances as of December 31, 2009.

Overview:

The College utilizes fund accounting to allocate and account for resources according to
restrictions and limitations placed on them. Each fund is an accounting entity with
separate accounts for assets, liabilities, and fund balances.

Salient Facts:

In accordance with the Florida Public Community College Accounting Manual, the
College maintains separate funds based on the purposes and functions of the resources
and to provide information which is sufficient to determine whether proper use has been
made of the resources. Data from all funds utilized by the College is contained in our
annual financial statements.

Past Actions:
No Board action is required.

Future Actions:
No future Board action is required.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The College continues to be in sound financial condition.

Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action:
No action is required
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